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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The house built by members of the angell family and now known as the
Farnum House is a two-story frame house, with gable roof set parallel to
Putnam Pike (U.S. Route 44). Of center chimney plan, the rectangular
structure is situated alone on a large open lot, but there are still
remaining foundations of a small carriage house and outbuildings. The
front facade is a five-bay composition, with the entrance slightly off
center to the right. Evidence in the cellar indicates that the house
originally consisted of three bays and the‘dequgg§tory bears this out.
Records show that the house was enlarged abou . It was evidently
brought up to date at the same time and most of the existing detailing
is Federal in character. The entrance has three quarter length sidelights
and a segmental fanlight, set with radiating louvers on the exterior,
framing a six raised panel door. The side and fanlights are Federal with
a three-quarter round molding, with molded caps at the transom bar level
and at the middle of the fanlight. The first floor portion of the front
facade has two windows to the left of the entrance (with later sash)
and a large projecting semi-octagonal bay window to the right (probably
a 20th century addition). The upper floor has five windows, in line
with those below at left and centered above the entrance and bay. The
upper windows are framed into the molding of the eaves cornice. all
window frames are flat, with no additional trim. All walls are covered
with weather boards 4 inches to the weather, with equal spacing.

The gable end elevations have not been altered, with five windows
(later sash) in the northwest end, 1/2/2, and four windows and a door
in the southeast end. The rear elevation, however, has had a door set
into the second floor level, replacing a window, and a door and enclosed
porch added to first floor. The foundation is fieldstone set in lime
mortar and faced with dressed granite, and the roof is modern asphalt
shingles over early wood shingles. Corner boards are flat, with no bead,
and the continuous sill board has a bevelled top edge.

The interior of the house has been changed, but enough remains to
permit an accurate restoration. The first floor plan is dominated by
the massive brick center chimney and enclosed, curved stairway. The
plan is a five-room layout with three fireplaces serving the three main
rooms. The rear half of the house has a large central room flanked by
two smaller rooms with vertical plank walls as dividers. Beaded corner

posts‘remain exposed but much of the baseboard and chair rails have been

replaced. All mantels, three on each floor, have been removed, but one
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original remains in storage. It is of a typical one-story*Federal form,
and all evidence indicates that the other mantels were of this same one-
story type. Two later doors have been added to the small rear rooms on
the first floor. Three of the remaining doors are original, but most are
late 15th century. Except for the bay window, all window trim is original,
but sash is 2/2. Floors, plaster walls and ceilings, except again for the
room with the bay window, are original, as is the stairway, but the rail
is later.

While the house has been altered, enough of the original fabric
remains to permit an accurate restoration project.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The deed history indicates that this house was built about 1765
by either Stephen angell or his son Daniel. Stephen deeded "forty
acres of land with a new house thereone standing" to Daniel in con-
sideration of the love, goodwill, and naturall affection I have (for
him)" in 1767.

The Angells were descended from Thomas Angell who came as an
apprentice with Roger Williams from England in 1631. Angell there-
after accompanied Williams when he was banished from the Massachusetts
Bay Colony in 1636, to Seekonk and Rhode Island; and he was one of the
original signers of the compact drawn up on August 20th, 1637 to form
the town fellowship of Providence.

Stephen was Thomas Angell's great-grandson. He served in a number
of civic capacities in Johnston including as a member of the Town Council.

Daniel gave half of the farm, including the dwelling house and other
buildings, to his son Olney in 1795. Olney promptly built an addition
to the house, remodelled the front door to its present federal appearance
with wooden fan and 51de11ghts, and opened the house as a tavern.

The Angell house is significant for its role in the history of the
town. of Johnston, as a farm house, and as one of the town's taverns.
It is also significant, for its typically colonial visual guality in.an
increasingly modernized environment and for the information it yields
about our early building practices. Steady erosion of our early
architecture means that every surviving earlystructure is valuable today.
Johnston particularly has been subject to heavy development in the
twentieth century and this house is one of the town's few remaining
landmarks that date back to pre-Revolutionary times. The town acquired
the house in the 1940's and has recently committed itself to restoring
it as a Bicentennial project.

*The doorway was changed probably circa 1815-20.
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Deed research indicates that this house was built about
1765 by Stephen Angell, who deeded "forty acres of land with
a new house thereone standing" to his son Daniel "in con-
sideration of the love, goodwill, and natural affection I
have (for him)'" in 1767. Daniel apparently sold the house
soon afterward.

The Angell family in Johnston descended from Thomas
Angell who came as an apprentice with Roger Williams from
England in 1631. Angell thereafter accompanied Williams
when he was banished from the Massachusetts Bay Colony in
1636, to Seekonk and Rhode Island; and he was one of the
original signers of the compact drawn up on August 20th,
1637 to form the town fellowship of Providence.

Stephen was Thomas Angell's great-grandson. He served
in a number of civic capacities in Johnston including as a
member of the Town Council.

The Angell house is significant as one
homes of the ubiquitous and prolific Angell
were among the first settlers in Johnston.
important for its typically colonial visual
increasingly modernized environment and for

of the early
family, who

It is also
quality in an
the information

it yields about our early building practices.

Steady erosion

of our early architecture means that every surviving early
structure is valuable today. Johnston particularly has been
subject to heavy development in the twentieth century and
this house is one of the town's few remaining landmarks

that date back to pre-Revolutionary times. The town ac-
quired the house in the 1940's and has recently committed
itself to restoring it as a Bicentennial project,
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